

USE IT



[Message](#)

[More...](#)

Murat Canbek · 3rd

Operations Manager | Team Leader | Advocates Team & Employee Development

Lee-on-the-Solent, England, United Kingdom · 130 connections ·

[Contact info](#)

Radio Taxis (Fareham) Ltd

City College Southampton

About

A self-motivated, highly trained and experienced senior manager demonstrating expertise in project management, negotiation skills and productivity optimisation strategies. Well versed in coordinating personnel and resources to deliver per KPIs whilst driving efficiency of day to day operations.

Experience



Director Operations Management

Radio Taxis (Fareham) Ltd · Full-time

Nov 2018 – Apr 2020 · 1 yr 6 mos

Fareham, England, United Kingdom

- Coached and supervised a team of 11 staff members at this taxi company which is run as a mutual trading company.
- Managed the day-to-day functions of the company, came up with innovative solutions and drove them till implementation.
- Increased productivity by implementing process improvements, including a reduction in cost in terms of wage bills.
- Liaised with large corporate companies for their airport transfers and local taxi requirements.
- Designed and improved the staff management process especially for supervisions ...[see more](#)



Operations Manager

Smart Security Systems Ltd · Full-time

Jun 2017 – Jun 2019 · 2 yrs 1 mo

Farnborough, England, United Kingdom

- Managed a team of 11 diverse individuals to deliver excellent customer service by adopting a coaching style of leadership with them and leading by example.
- Responsible for day-to-day operations of the business.
- Used team development strategies to create first-class winning teams of over achi ...[see more](#)



Director

Mcan Supplies Ltd

Jun 2012 – Jun 2016 · 4 yrs 1 mo

Fareham Hampshire

MCAN SUPPLIES LTD 2012 – 2016

Company Director

☰ Launched, operated and developed a business focused on the import of central f...[see more](#)



Group Manager - Director

St Vincent Care Homes Ltd. · Full-time

Jan 2006 – Jun 2012 · 6 yrs 6 mos

Lee On The Solent

- Promoted to Group Manager responsible for achieving good inspection outcomes carried out by the Care Quality Commission (CQC).
 - Liaised with social workers and community nurses, ensuring a high referral rate of new customers.
- [...see more](#)
-



Registered Manager

St Vincent Care Homes Ltd

Jan 1996 – Jan 2006 · 10 yrs 1 mo

Portsmouth

Registered Manager (St Vincent Southsea):2000 – 2006

- ☰ Ensured the business met the requirements set out by the regulating body (CQC); managed large teams (recruitment, induction, supervision, training and discipline).
- ☰ Accurately organised staff rotas in-line with cost, service user requirements and : ...[see more](#)

Education



City College Southampton

NVQ Level 4-Management Health and Social Care Adults, Healthcare Management, NVQ4
2008 – 2009

Achieved Two Management Qualifications NVQ4 RMA (Registered Managers Award) and NVQ4
In care



City College Southampton

Leve4 NVQ - Registered Managers Award, Healthcare Management
2004 – 2005



Izmir Motor Meslek Lisesi College

Automotive Mechanic, Automotive Engineering Technology/Technician
1987 – 1990

Care Provided at St Vincent's

- Type of Service
- Care Home only (Residential Care) – Privately Owned , Registered for a maximum of 27 Service Users
- Registered Care Categories*
- Dementia
- Old Age
- Physical Disability
- *Registered with regulator 'Care Quality Commission (CQC)' to provide these categories of care

- Specialist Care Categories
- Alzheimer's
- Other Care Provided
- Day Care
- Own GP if required
- Physiotherapy
- Respite Care